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12 9125-8954 QUEEC INC, D. A. GLOBAL STIPULA'IED F1AL JUDGMENT

MAAGEMENT SOLUTONS, a Candian AND ORDER FOR PERMANENT


13 corportion; INJUNCTON AS TO DEFENDANTS

9125-8947 QUEEC INC. . D. KELLY NGUYEN AND MIN TAM

14 COMMUTEL MATING, and D.B.A.

MAATING USA, a Canadan corporation;


15 6050808 CANADA INC., D.

AMERICAN BUSINSS SOLUTIONS. a


16 Canadian cooration;

TY NGUYN individually and as a director or

17 offcer ofOlobal Management Solutions and

Commutel MarketgIareting USA;


18 CORY KORNLSON, individually and as a

dit'ector or offce of Globa.l Management

19 Solutions;

BYRON STECZKO, individually and as a.


20 dictor or offcer of Comutel 
MarketingIarketi USA;


21 PHONG ANH VO, mdividual1 and as a

ditor or offcer of Commute


22 MarketgIarketig USA;

, KELLY 

28 ofthc Federal Trade Commission Act (UFTC Act ), 15 S3(b), fied its Complaint forC. 

FEDERAL- "fR.ADB COMMISION 
915 Second Ave.
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The pares shalt each bear their own cots and atorney s fees incurd in this 

action and have waived all claims under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U$.C, 9 2412. 

amended by 
 Pub. L. 104-121t 110 Stat. 847. 863-64 (1996). and all rights to seek judicial review 

or otheIWise to challenge the 'validity of this Orer.

F. This Orer does not constitute, an shl not be interpreted to consitute. either an 

admssion by defendants or a finding by the Court tht defendants hae engaged in any violations 

of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. f 45(a) or any other law orreglation. 

Entr oftbjs Order is in the public interest. 

DEFINITIONS 

For puroses of this OIder, the following defitions shal aply: 

Asset" mea any lega or equitable intest in, right to, or clai to, any rel and 

peronal propert includig, but not limited to, chattels, goods, instrents. equipment, 

geerl intangibles, effects, leaolds, mal or other deliveries inventory, checks, notes 

accounts crdits, receivables, funds.. monies. and an cash, wherever located. 

AssJl)tlng" mean provif;ng substantial assistance or suort to any person. For 

16 
puroses oftbs Order, providi substantial assistance or support includes, but is not lited to: 

17 (a.) prearng. priting or trsmittin invoices; (b) recording or verifying sales solicitations; 

(c) perfonning customer serice fuctions including, but not limited to receiving or responding 

to consuer complats. obtnig or receiving identifyng and fiuancial infonation frm 
20 consumers, and communcating with cosumer on behalf of the seller or telemarketer; 

(d) developing, providing Ot an-nging for the developmen1 or provision of sales scripts or any 

other marketing material; (t1) verfying. proessin& fulfillig or amging fur the fulfillment of 

order; (f) developin& providing or arBlgig for the provision of naes of potentia customer; 

24 (g) collecting or argig for the collection of accoWtts receivable or other amounts Qwed; 

(h) prviding or aranging for the provision of post offce boxes or the serces of commeria1 

26 mail receiving agencies; or (i) perfunng or providig marketing services of any kind, 

Corporate defendant" meas 6050808 Canda Inc,! d. a. American Business 

Pf'PERL TRDE COMMISSION 
915 Se.:d Ave., Su. 2896 
Seattle. Wasmngton 93174STIP. PERMN'l' lNJUNCTON - 3 (206) 220-6350 
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. 1	 payments under the judgment sban be deemed a payment of any fine, penalty or puntive 

assessment. Defendants agree that the facts as alleged in the Complait filed in ths action shan 

be taen as tre for puroses of any subsequent proedngs to enorce payments required by this 

4. 	Section. 

VII. RIGHT TO REOPEN AND TERMATE SUSPENSION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that by a cing to th Order, defendants reff and 

attest to th trthfuness, accuracy, and completeness of the financial disclosur for C finacial 

statements j. execute on Mar 31. 2005, provided to the Commssion. Plaitiffs agrent 
. 9 this Order is expressJy prmised upon the tmthfulness, accuray, an compJeteness of 
10 defendats ' fiancial condition as repreated in the finacial staements refereced above 

which cont materal infonnation upon which plaintiff relied in negotiating and agreeing to the 

ters of ths Orer. If upon motion by the Commission, this Cour fmds that any defendat


failed 10 disclos any materal8Ssct materally misreprested the value of any asset, or made


14 any other materia) misrepresentation in or omission &om the fianciaJ statements. the Cour shall


enter judgment agast the offendig defenant, in favor of the Commission, in the amount of 

16 nine hundr eight thousan seven 
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One hundrd eighty (180) days afer the date of entry of ths Orer, each defendt 

shall provide a wrtten reor to the FTC, sworn to 11er penty of pe.ury, settg fort in detail 

the maer and fonn in which they have complied and arc complyig with ths Orer. 'Ts 

report shall includc, but not be limited to: 

The thcn-cwent resdence addrss, mailng addresses, an telephone 

number of the defendant; 

The then-curent emloyment and business addresses and telephone 

number of the defendant, a description of the business activities of each such employer 

or buines, and the title and resonsibilties of the defendat. for eah such employer or 

business; 

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of ths Orer obtaed pmsuant 

to Section XI of this Orer and 

Any other chaes reuird to be rerted under Section IX.A of ths 

Order 

For the purposes ofthis Order, defenants shal, uness otherse diected by the 

CoisAion s authorized reresetatives! majl aU wrtten notifications to the CQmmssion to: 

Associate Director of Enforcement 
Federal Trade Commission 
601 New Jersey Ave., N.

Washion, DC 20001 
Re: FT v. American Business SolutiolL C05-0265 TSZ 

FQr pU1oses of the rompliance reorting and monitoring reuired by th Order 

the Commission is authorized to communicate directly with defendants. 

X. COMPLlACE MONITORIG 

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that for the purpose of monitorig and investigatng 

compliace with any provision of ths Orer: 

Within ten (10) days ofrcceipt of wrtten Ilotice from a representave of the 

26 ' Commission, each defendant shan submit aditional wrtten report, sworn to under penalty of 

27 . perjury produce documents for inspection and copying; appem- for deposjtQIJ and/or provide 

entr durng normal bl)sines$ hOUTS to any U.S. bus-iness lQcation in such defendat' s possess-ion, 

FEDERAL TRADE OOMMJ$$10'N

915 Second Ave-.. SI), 28% 

Btllc. Wasllington 98174
STI. PERMNT INJUCTION T 10 (206) 220-350 
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pursuat to ths Secon. 

Xlll. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANS 

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that ea defendat with five (5) businss days of 

reipt of this Order as entered by the Cour. must submi110 the Common a trthl sworn 

statement acknowledgi rept of this Order. 

XIV. COOPERATION WITH FlC COUNSEL 

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED tht defendants shall I in contion wi ths action or 

any ubseuent investigations related to Dr associated with the tnsactions or the oecences 

that ar the subject of the FTC' s Comphrlnt, coperate in good faith with the FTC and appear, or 

10 cause their offcers, employees. repsentatives or agents to appea, at 8lch place and times 

the FTC shall reasably request, af wrtten notice for intervi confrenes. pretral 

discovery, revicw of documents, and for such other matters as may be renably reuire by the 

FTC. If requested in wrti by the FrC, defenants shal appea, or CHUse their offce, 
14 employees, reresentaives or agents to appea. and provide tmthful testimony in any tral 
15 deposition or other proceeding related 10 or associated with the trsactions or the occurrences 

16 that are the subject of the Complant. without the servce of a subpoen. 

xv. INDEPENDENCE OF OBLIGATIONS 

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that the provisions of this Order are separte and 

19 severble from one another. If any provision exires, is stayed or is detined to be invalid, the 

20 reai m3eaitl3�BT stayemain in full forcc and effect. 

XVI RETENTION OF JUSDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED tht ths Cour shall reai jursdiction ofthis maer for 

purses of constrction. modification, and enforcement oethis Oner. 

rofiVER TRADE COMMISSION

915 Second Ave., Suo Zg96 
SeaLtJ WBlhinf;9D 1)$114 

STIP- pERANENT INflCI'IQN . 13 (106) 210-.3 
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SO ORDERE, this 2006. 

UNED STATES DISTRICT JUGE 

Attrney for Plaintiff

13 Federal Trade Commission


peJ)8RAL TRADE COMMISSION 
91S Su, '2S% 
Seatte. Wasbingto 98174

STIr. PERMNEN INJUCl'ON . J4 (206) 220-635Q 
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CERTIICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby cerifY tht on Febru 8, 2006. I elecnicaHy filed the foregoing Stipulated 
Final Judgment and Order for Pel"mau.ent Injuncton As to :Defendants Kelly Nguyen aDd 
Minh Tam Yo with the Cler of the Cour U&ing the CMJCF System, which wi)l send 

4. notification of such filing to the following: 

Jeffty 1. Tilden 
Danel S. Houser 


